From: Clanon, Paul
Sent: 9/30/2010 9:59:46 AM

To: Cherry, Brian K (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7)

Cc:
Bcec:
Subject: RE: SB Key Messages and FAQ

Ilove 'em,

From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pge.com]
Sent: Thursday, September 30, 2010 9:58 AM
To: Clanon,

Paul

Subject: FW: SB Key Messages and FAQ

FYl. Dovyou

still want to receive these types of updates or am | just clogging your mailbox
?

From: |Redacted
Sent: Wednesday, September 29, 2010 10:05 PM
To:

All PGE Officers; All PGE Chiefs of Staff; Cussimanio,

Craig; DeRosa, Darleen; Foley, Beth; Garrett, Ezra; Hertzog, Brian; Kauss, Kent;
Dedarted _ IKivota, Travis:|Redacted ; Parnell, Renee;m
Stelling, Terry;| Redacted Jones, Thomas G&PR;

Ittner, Mary Ellen; Lavinson, Melissa A; Garber, Stephen (Law); ;
Hayes, Kathieen (Law); Reilly, Robin J (Law)

Subject: SB Key Messages and FAQ

SB Key Messages and FAQ distribution team -

Attached please find the key

messages and FAQ documents. Any updated information since the last distribution
(9/29 10:00 AM) of these documents has been included in red.

JIC Chief

<<SB Key
Messages 9-29 10 PM.doc>> <<SAN BRUNO APPROVED QA Sept 29 10 PM .doc>>
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